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4100 E. Mississippi Avenue, Suite 900 
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a) Questions and answers received prior to the date required for submission are attached. 

  

b) The date set for the receipt of offers remains the same. 

Daniel J. Pagone  V1912L3-4593 



 
 

Questions 

 

1. Will the government provide a lay-down area for office space and material storage that can be 

secured? 

 

Need to know how much space will be required for each (office and storage) 

 

2. The contractor will be responsible for provision of portable latrines, unless otherwise directed 
by the government--does the government agree to the rental of portable latrines? 

 
No, the VA allows use of its facilities, see General Requirements’ spec 

 
3. Will the VA accept a prime-sub teaming arrangement?  If so please identify any particulars to 

the VA above and beyond that required by the FAR subpart 9.6 
 

Yes subcontracting arrangements are allowed.  See VAAR 852.219-10, (a) (3) in the 
solicitation for additional information on necessary work percentages. 

  
4. The NAICS code identified is 238220 (14 million SB size std), would the government consider a 

broader NAICS (236220) since there are a variety of subspecialties that need to be coordinated 
and managed (pipe-fitter/plumber, Electrical, Carpenter, among others)? 
 
The most applicable NAICS code is chosen when soliciting a project, and it remains the most 
closely aligned code with the project. 

 
5. We have both a superintendent and project manager with 30 hr OSHA certification.  Does the 

government require OSHA certification above and beyond this?    
 
All laborers require the 10-hour OSHA training but the super and PM do not need more than 
the 30-hour, unless there is a specific requirement on the project. 
  




